

Estd : 1964

Reg. No. S 6/64 -65/20-7-64

# SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY CHITRADURGA



*M. S. Sudeepa*

**Principal -  
Saraswathi Law College  
CHITRADURGA**

**Saraswathi Law College  
CHITRADURGA**

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION  
RULES AND REGULATIONS

Rs. 10/-

6.1.1

**SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY,  
CHITRADURGA.**

**Members of Governing Council**

Sriyuths :

1. H. Hanumanthappa B.A., B.L., President.
2. Vedamurthy swamy B.A., LL.B., Vice-President.
3. C.R. Mohammed Zahiruddin B.A., B.L., Hon. Secretary
4. T.A. Reddy B.A., B.Com., B.Ed., B.L., Member
5. C. Akki Reddy M.A., B.L., Member
6. E.R. Kotrappa B.A., B.L., Member
7. Y.H. Ramu B.Sc., B.Ed., Member
8. H. Narasaiah M.A., B.Ed., Member
9. M. Chalmesh B.A., B.Ed., B.L., Member
10. T.R. Rangappa B.A., B.Com., B.Ed., B.L., Member
11. K.S. Sreenivasa Setty B.A., B.L., Member
12. Smt. M.S. Sudhadevi B.Sc., LL.M., Member
13. A.M. Shivaprasad M.C.A. Member

Form No. 14

**CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION**

S.No. 6/1964-64

Chitradurga.

I hereby certify, that THE SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY, CHITRADURGA, is this day registered under the Mysore Societies Registration Act 1960 (Mysore Act No. 17 of 1960)

Fee paid, Rupees Fifty only

Given under my hand at Bangalore, the 20th day of July, One thousand Nine haundred and Sixty four.

Date : 20 - 07 - 1964

Sd/-  
**SYED ABDUR RAHEEM**  
For Registrar of Societies,  
in Mysore.

## **SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY, CHITRADURGA.**

**P**roceedings of the Annual General Body meeting of the "SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY", Chitradurga held on 23-02-2003 at Saraswathi Law College, Chitradurga under the chairmanship of Sri. H. Hanumanthappa B.A., B.L., Advocate and Ex. Parliament Member, Chitradurga and Deputy Chairman State Planning Board, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore.

The Meeting was convened on 23-02-2003. The members unanimously declared to register the society as early as possible and all the powers in connection with the registration of the society are delegated to the convenor.

Date : 23-02-2003

Sd/-  
**H. HANUMANTHAPPA,**  
Chairman.

## **SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY, CHITRADURGA.**

Proceedings of the Saraswathi Education Society, Special General Body meeting held on 20-04-2003 at 11-00 AM at Saraswathi Law College, Chitradurga, under the Chairmanship of Sri. Vedamurthy swamy LL.B., Advocate Chitradurga.

**Subject** :- Approval of Amendment of Bye-laws.

**Resolution** :- After the detailed descusion regarding the amendment of Bye-laws, the members of the Saraswathi Education Society, unani-  
mously resolved to approve the amended  
Bye-laws of the Society.

Dated : 20-04-2003.

Sd/-  
**VEDAMURTHYSWAMY,**  
Meeting President.

ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸರ್ಕಾರ  
(ನೋಂದಣಿ ಹಾಗೂ ಮುದ್ರಾಂಕ ಇಲಾಖೆ)

ನಂ.ಎಸ್.ಬಿ.ಆರ್/06/1964-65

ಜಿಲ್ಲಾ ಸಂಘಗಳ ನೋಂದಣಾಧಿಕಾರಿಗಳವರ ಕಛೇರಿ  
ವೆಂಕಟೇಶಪುರ ಬಡಾವಣೆ,  
ಚಿತ್ರದುರ್ಗ. ದಿನಾಂಕ : 30 - 05 - 2003

## ಸ್ವೀಕೃತಿ ಪತ್ರ

ವಿಷಯ : ಸಂಸ್ಥೆ ಬೈಲಾದ ನಿಬಂಧನಾ ದಸ್ತಾವೇಜು ಮತ್ತು ನಿಯಮ  
ನಿಬಂಧನಾ ದಸ್ತಾವೇಜುಗಳು ತಿದ್ದುಪಡಿ ಮಾಡುವ ವಿಚಾರ.

====

ಮೇಲ್ಕಂಡ ವಿಷಯಕ್ಕೆ ಸಂಬಂಧಿಸಿದಂತೆ, ದಿನಾಂಕ : 26 - 05 - 2003 ರಂದು  
ಹಾಜರಾದ ತಿದ್ದುಪಡಿ ದಾಖಲಾತಿಗಳು ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಂಘಗಳ ನೋಂದಣಿ ಕಾಯ್ದೆ 1960,  
ಕಲಂ 9 ಮತ್ತು 10ರ ಪ್ರಕಾರ ನಿಬಂಧನಾ ದಸ್ತಾವೇಜು ಮತ್ತು ನಿಯಮ ನಿಬಂಧನಾ  
ದಸ್ತಾವೇಜಿನಲ್ಲಿ ತಿದ್ದುಪಡಿ ಮಾಡಿರುವುದನ್ನು ಈ ಕಛೇರಿಯಲ್ಲಿ ದಾಖಲಾಯಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ.

ಸಹಿ/-  
ಜಿಲ್ಲಾ ಸಂಘಗಳ ನೋಂದಣಾಧಿಕಾರಿಗಳು,  
ಚಿತ್ರದುರ್ಗ.

ಇವರಿಗೆ,

ಕಾರ್ಯದರ್ಶಿ,  
ಸರಸ್ವತಿ ಎಜುಕೇಷನ್ ಸೊಸೈಟಿ,  
ಸಿ.ಕೆ. ಪುರ, ಎಕ್ಸ್ಟೆನ್ಷನ್,  
ಚಿತ್ರದುರ್ಗ.

## Saraswathi Education Society (R.), Chitradurga.

### MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

1. The Society be called "SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY" C.K. PURA EXTENSION, CHITRADURGA referred to herein after as the Society.
2. The Head-quarters of the society shall be at Chitradurga City.
3. The Society shall be a body corporate with a common seal inscribed there on "THE SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY, CHITRADURGA".
4. OBJECTS : -
  - a) To initiate and advance Legal Education through the Saraswathi Law College, Chitradurga.
  - b) To establish Colleges, Schools, Hostels and other Educational Institutions of various kinds including Technical, Medical, Professional and Specialised Courses etc.,
  - c) To take over of affiliate Colleges and schools belonging to or managed by other similar Educational Societies for the purpose of Management and control.
  - d) The Society shall be purely charitable institution and Non-Political and Non-Communal in Character.
  - e) To do all incidental and supplemental acts to promote the above objects.

### RULES AND REGULATIONS

1. The Society shall be called "THE SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY, C.K. PURA EXTENSION, CHITRADURGA" referred to here in after as the Society.

2. The Head-quarters of the Society shall be at Chitradurga City.
3. The Society shall be a body corporate and shall have a common seal, inscribed thereon "The Saraswathi Education Society, C.K. Pura Extension, Chitradurga" with a right to sue and be sued in its corporate name. The Official year of the society shall be from 1st April of each English calendar year to the 31st March of the next English Calendar.

4. OBJECTS :-

- a) To initiate and advance Legal Education through the Saraswathi Law College, Chitradurga.
- b) To establish Colleges, Schools, Hostels and other Educational Institutions of various kinds including Technical, Professional, Medical and Specialised Courses etc.,
- c) To take over, of affiliate colleges and schools belonging to, or managed by other similar Education Societies for the purpose of management and control.
- d) The Society shall be purely a Charitable Institution being non-political and non-communal in character.
- e) To do all incidental and supplemental to carryout and to promote the above objects.

5. MEMBERSHIP :-

The Membership of the society shall consist of the following members admitted as such by the Governing Body.

- i) Life Members, ii) Ordinary Members, iii) Fellows.
- a) A Life Members is one who subscribed to the objects of the society and pays a sum of Rs. 500/- or more to the Society.
- b) Fellows : Students of the Institutions run by this society, who has completed the course can become the member by paying sum of Rs. 100/- or more.

- c) Ordinary member is one who pays a sum of Rs. 100/- or more to the society.

6. ADMISSION OF MEMBERS :-

- a) Any Person who is a major and desirous of being a member of the society shall file an application in the prescribed form to the secretary of the society along with prescribed membership fee with registration fee of Rs. 10/-.
- b) The said application shall be placed before the Governing Body for its approval.
- c) The Governing Body may reject any application without assigning any reason.
- d) All the categories of members hither to were members of the society in different categories should be deemed to be life members of the society except ordinary members and fellows.
- e) No Person shall be a member of the society, if he is an employee in any institution run by the society.
- f) A member of the society shall cease to be a member if he is :
  - i) Declared insolvent. OR
  - ii) Convicted by a competent court of law for any offence involving moral turpitude. OR
  - iii) Becomes insane OR lunatic, OR
  - iv) Resigns.
- g) If any member of the society acts against the interest of the society or denigrate the fair name of the society by his acts or omission, such member shall be removed by a resolution passed by the Governing body with 2/3<sup>rd</sup> majority present by the meeting.
- h) No new members shall be admitted with one month during election year prior to the date of General Body meeting.

7.
  - a) The General Body of the society shall consist of the Life Members, Ordinary Members and Fellows.
  - b) The General Body shall meet once a year.
  - c) A Special General Body meeting may be convened by the Governing Body at any time and shall be convened within One month on a written requisition of at least "THIRTY" members for the specific purpose. Fifteen clear days notice shall be given to all the members before the meeting is convened with notice of any proposition intended to be moved at the meeting. The quorum for the General Body shall be THIRTY members or One third of the total number of members whichever is less.
  - d) Elections shall be by show of hands, unless a majority of members present so desire, it shall be by secret ballot. In the event of equality of votes, the election shall be decided by lot among those, getting the same number of votes.
8. The duties and function of the General Body shall be the same as in the Act and Rules.
9. **GOVERNING BODY :-**
  - a) There shall be a Governing Body consisting of 13 members. The members of Governing Body shall be elected by the General Body, 7 from Life Members, 3 from Ordinary members and 3 from Fellows, whose duration shall be three years. The members of the Governing Body shall elect among themselves president, Vice-President and Secretary.
  - b) The Executive Authority of the society shall vest in the Governing Body.
  - c) The Governing Body shall be elected at a Triennial meeting of the General Body. It shall however hold office until a new Governing Body is elected.

- d) Vacancies arising during the term by resignation, death or otherwise shall be filled-up from among the members by co-option by the Governing Body.
  - e) The Head of the Institutions under the society shall be the Ex-Officio members of the Governing Body.
  - f) Seven clear days notice shall be given for convening a meeting of the Governing Body. Seven members form the quorum for such meeting. But in an emergency the president may call for such meeting at shorter notice.
  - g) The Governing Body shall be convened at least once in three months or as often as may be necessary.
10. At an adjourned meeting of either the General Body or Governing Body, if such adjournment is occasioned for want of quorum, no quorum shall be necessary in case the same agenda shall be considered.
11. **THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE GOVERNING BODY:**

The Governing Body will be Supreme Executive Body of the society and shall be vested with all the powers to conduct smooth functioning of the society and its Institutions.

  - a) To collect funds for the society.
  - b) To Control and arrange for the management of the Educational Institutions of the Society.
  - c) To control and manage the funds and the properties of the society and to recommend the annual report, accounts and budget to the General Body.
  - d) To accept membership of different categories of members.
  - e) To start new institutions and to take over the management of other existing institutions.
  - f) To submit the annual report and accounts to the General Body.

- g) To fix the remuneration of the auditors and the service conditions of the staff, their appointment and promotion.
- h) To take legal steps, whenever necessary in the interest of the society.
- i) To take such other action in the interest of the society not inconsistent with the Rules, Regulations of the society in accordance with Act and Rules.
- j) The Governing Body shall have power to raise loans with or without mortgage, improve, manage, develop, exchange, lease or otherwise deal with all or any part of the property of the society. To accept donation or Gifts or property for any general or specific purpose of the society, on condition or conditions not repugnant to the objects of the society.
- k) To appoint the staff of the society and its Institutions.

**12. ADVISORY COMMITTEE :**

There shall be an advisory Committee for each Institution consisting of Nine members, 3 members elected from among the body of the Fellow members in the General Meeting which shall be convened within two months from the date of opening the college and the rest be elected from among themselves by the Governing Body. They shall hold office until another Advisory Committee is constituted. The advisory Committee shall elect a president among the members of the Advisory Committee. The principals of the Institutions run by the society shall be the convener of the Advisory Committee.

- a) The Advisory Committee shall have all or any of the powers delegated by the Governing Body and which shall act as recommendatory body to the Governing Body.
- b) They shall generally function for running the day-to-day administration of the institutions deciding on routine matters and

recommend proposals regarding improvement of the Institutions subject to the control of the Governing Body.

- c) They shall meet once a month or as often as may be required. Five days notice shall be given for convening a meeting of the advisory Committee.
- d) The convener shall convene the meeting of the advisory committee after the preparation of the agenda in consultation with the president.
- e) The quorum for the meeting of the advisory committee shall be five.

**13. a) PRESIDENT :**

The President shall preside over all the meeting of the General Body, Governing Body and shall supervise the affairs of the society.

**b) VICE – PRESIDENT :**

The Vice-President shall have all powers of the president, in the absence of the president, provided the president has requested the Vice-President to function in his place during his absence. However if the president is absent for presiding over any meeting of the Governing Body or the General Body, the Vice-President shall preside over such meetings.

**c) SECRETARY :**

The Secretary of the Governing Body shall subject to the control of the president have powers to supervise the affairs of the society, be responsible for the upkeep and protection of the properties of the society, collect subscription cause to maintain accounts, issue receipts for the monies received and incur expenditure on valid vouchers and sign the books of accounts. He shall have powers to conduct all correspondence under his own signature, while bringing important matters to the notice of

the president. The Secretary shall be the officer to sue or be sued for and on behalf of the society.

14. The Governing Body shall have power to frame Rules and Bye-laws for the purpose of carrying out the objects of the society, inter alia functioning of the various sub-committees, it may constitute and for such other purposes, such rules and Bye-laws shall not be inconsistent with these Rules, Regulations of the Act.
15. The working hours of the society shall be 10-30 a.m. to 5-00 p.m. with an interval between 1-00 p.m. and 2-00 p.m.
16. Nothing here in laid shall invalidated any action taken under the above rules and in good faith merely on account of a technical irregularity of procedure.
17. For amending the Memorandum of Association and the Rules and Regulations, provision of section 09 and 10 of the Act shall be followed. Annual returns are filed with the Registrar as required under section 13 of the Act.
18. This Bye-law comes into effect immediately after the approval by the Registrar of Societies, Chitradurga District.

**INSTITUTIONS RUN BY**

**SARASWATHI EDUCATION SOCIETY,  
CHITRADURGA.**

<b>Name of Institution</b>	<b>Date of Establishment</b>
1. Saraswathi Law College, Chitradurga.	1964-65
2. Saraswathi Hi-Tech College, Chitradurga.	2001-2002